Section 8(2)(a) of the Act
——— — e

From: Peter Galvin

Sent: Sunday, 25 June 2017 12:07 p.m.
To: Julie Chapman

Subject: RE: Nit Busters follow up

Kia ora Julie. I'm not sure if David has been in touch, though we're working on a finat amount very close to
the amount you sought for concluding at the end of Term Four - may be a little under. Apologies for the
delay - it's a busy time of the year for us. Peter

—~---Original Message--—-

From: Julie Chapman L_ Section 9(2)(a) of the Act
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2017 11:16 a.m. ("l/
To: Peter Galvin b
Subject: Nit Busters follow up ,\Q
Good morming Peter and David (}'

Thank you for meeting with Stephanie and | last week. ?\

| just wanted to follow up on where things have got to regarding the Nit B@mnding‘ [ have had
questions coming through today from my Board and would like to be ab}a give them a time frame for an

answer. @
N\

I look forward to hearing from you soon. S\O
Regards \Q
Jutie N

K

Julie Chapman
KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder PO @31646, Mitford Auckland

www kidscan.org.nz







_ Section 9(2)(a)of the Act
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From: I

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2017 9:14 a.m.

To: R e—

Subject: FW: Planning- KidsCan Funding item

Attachments: 4_27-07-2017_12-29-06.pdf; Copy of Funding Item Request_Change Forms

F2017 Nit Busters programme.xisx

Memo for approval

From: Section 9(2)(a)of the Act

Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2017 1:11 p-m.
To: Christine Muir Q;l/

Subject: Planning- KidsCan Funding item
Hi Christine, L
8
Can you please plan the funding item for KidsCan. ?\
Attached is the funding item request form and the memo approved by Cet{@@trick and Peter Galvin.

I am frying to get this contract out as soon as possible so it will be gr you can advise when this action
would be done? '®)

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. \0

Thanks

From:
Sent: uly 2017 12:29 p.m.
To:
Subject: Scan-to-Me b@

&
Section 9(2)(a)of the Act O
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Ministry for Vulnerable Children

Memo

To: Peter Galvin, General Manager Partnerships

From: David Russell-Jones, Partnership Relationship Manager

Date: 18 July 2017

Security level; IN CONFIDENCE N

This memo may contain legal advice and be legally privileged.
It should not be disclosed on an information request, without further legal adO?a-

-
Request for Approval for funds to support KidsCal\?,ﬁn Buster’
Programme Proposal

Background

thousands of disadvantaged New Zealand chiidren h a range of programmes including:
Food for Kids, Shoes for Kids, Raincoats for Ki Eb Health for Kids.

KidsCan strives to be the conduit for indivi@ ommunity, business and Government to co-
operate in providing food, clothing and bas alth care in schools, to enable all disadvantaged
children to reach their potential. 2,

In 2014, MSD approached KidsCan’!&tablish and deliver a programme to treat head lice in
schools, a programme which wa@salled ‘NitBusters’.

The programme had four obj@ S.

1. Treat current cas\ﬁ\d reduce re-infestation rates
2. Educate childsen'ehd families on how to treat and prevent head lice

3. Reducethe a around head lice and reduce acceptance of poor health
és

KidsCan Charitable Trust was founded by Julie Chap?ap in 2005 to support the education of

4, Provide yment opportunities for beneficiaries and the unemployed in high needs
com f
Performa § NitBusters has been good, with over 24,456 children accessing the programme in
2016, Sss In each of the four objective areas has been demonstrably strong, and reporting
from an has indicated significant improvements in the key areas.

Thus far the programme has been successful, but it has now reached a stage where expansion of
the current model will create additional funding demands for a significant increase of the labour

force.

KidsCan have indicated that they are unable to continue to operate NitBusters in its current form,
beyond December 2017, and have prepared a proposal to transition the programme from service
based to a product and education only provision.



Proposal

KidsCan propose to continue the programme to the end of the school year (8 December 2017), so
that the status quo will be maintained until the end of Term 3 (29 September). Term 4 of the
school year will be the transition period from a service based approach to provision of product.

A copy of the proposal is attached.
We have examined the costs and funding requirement, and these appear reasonable.
KidsCan have requested financial support of $523,252 from the Ministry to impleme

proposal. %
The Ministry for Vulnerable Children is able to contribute a total of $506,531 over% and 2018
financial years. \,

On the 10 May 2017, Minister Tolley approved payments of $141,535 to N@usters from the
KickStart underspend.

An additional underspend amount of $44,997 in the 2017 financi @was used to add to the
§147, 535, bringing the total Grant amount to $1 86,532. Grant p has been processed.

The remaining amount to be planned and contracted is $31 9@9 n 2018 financial year.

Recommendation &0‘
Q

Approve transfer of $319,999 from the KickStar}%p\get to support KidsCan implement the Nit
Buster Progiamme proposal. ‘\
N
Not ed f/) s 4 »”('/

Action  For Approval ,{QQ) 18 July 2017

2 TE A v (], Oviowm
66 Section 9(2)(a)of the Act () CE Lein N ,

(3 ‘ 212

i

Date




REQ OR

KidsCan Charitable Trust

50998
F2018
MSD MVCOT
Output Class: <<gelect an option>> ‘Output Class: Early and inlensive intervention
Programme: <<select an option>> IProgramrne: Services in Schools
Service Type: <<seject an option>> 1Service Type: KICKSTAR

To support the general welibeing of children in schools by providing a headlice treatment programme called 'KidsCan Nit Busters programme’

Service Intensity

<<select an option>>

Service Intensity

Priority Area

<<select an option>>

-
Prionity Area

Unevaluated q
o B

Winerable_cmlm

Intervention Level

<<geglecl an option>>

Intervention Level

-
Early_lntqzenﬁ
%

|
Service Category

Heaith and edu%&vﬂs for children

Service Category <<gelect an option>>
\)
FVISV <<selecl an option>> FVISV @ec( an option>>
- -
Refuge <<select an option>> Refuge '{:}qulect an option>>

{4

Total per annum

Multi year funding Y/N "Mulll year funding Y/N No
l\Iolume per annum Volume per annum ¢ 1
Unit Rate Unit Rate \;Qﬂ\\ 319,999
$ - |Totat per &w $ 319,999.00

Plt:{@!sget

PFO - Planning & Perfcrmance

Date

Date

Planning Budget <<select an option>>
| T -
Target Area/Sites ('Qt ArealSites New Zealand
Lower Age <<select an option>> 7 Lower Age 5
T
Upper Age <<gelect an option>> ‘.*\ " Upper Age 12
Gender <<select an o@ Gender All
Ethnicity <<select T&»  Ethricity Al
. {
Group Description <<}fa}| option>> IGmup Description Child {ndividual
Care Type @‘ct an option>> Care Type <<select an option>>
o
Funding tem start date (b: 'Funding item start date 10/05/2017
1
Funding item end date / \@’ \Funding item end date 30/06/2017
i
j |
460' 5 MN 3“! (lLow. Q‘ 1 <<select an option>> |C' 'onlﬁ'am ;‘ s:s;c‘)(Low. Medium
Contract Manager Contract Manager —
1
Comments 'Comments (ot
1Budget Manager Budget Manager
|Authorisation Authorisation -
(Name and Signature) ;(Name and Signature)
Date Date 270772017
Once completed, please print and send to Planning & Reporting National Office
® ®




_ Section 9(2)(ajof the Act
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From: Peter Galvin

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2017 1:38 p.m.
To: —

Cc: David Russell-)ones;-
Subject: RE: Funding of Transitional Plan
Approved

-~---Original Message

From:;
Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2017 9:50 a.m.

To: Peter Galvin ( “z/
Cc: David Russell—JonesH 0
Subject: FW: Funding of Transitional Plan ;\O)
importance: High g
Hi Peter, ?S“}
Just to confirm that the- for Nit Busters is contracted and cunent{;k@%eer review.
\
There is a remaining underspend amount o-n the F2017 Ki %ﬁ budget.
David, -and I have caught up this morning and are wanting@e th-oward the KidsCan

Transition.
““APPROVAL REQUIRED** ‘\fs\
D)

Can you please respond to this email approving ,:?eiéz\ow remaining underspend amount of [ to
be used towards the KidsCan Transition. The re aifing amount to be funded in F2018

Thanks

—--Original Message---—
From: David Russell-Jones 3
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 5742 p.m.

To: Julie Chapman

Cc: Peter Gaivin;*

Subject: Re: Funding nsitional Plan
\%

Hi Julie, <
{ want to confirm That the -already discussed with you has been signed off, and -vill be in

touch with you regarding the process for you to receive it.
The ireferred to in my earlier email is additional funding which has been earmarked for your

transitional plan, and the Minister has been advised of this.
We are continuing to work on finding the remaining amount of around - o< viously agreed with

you.

Section 9(2)(a)of the Act

Regards,
David

Sent from my iPad




> On 28/06/2017, at 5:57 PM, Julie Chapman S ot

>

> Hi David

> Thanks for your email. Just a question re the underspend, is the -a!ready discussed included in
this number or over and above.

> Thanks
>

>

> Julie Chapman
> KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford

>A nd
>
S Section 9(2)(a)of the Act

> http://www.Kidscan.org.nz

>
=> On 28/06/2017, at 5:46 PM, David Russell-Jones <q wrote:

>>

>> Hi Julie,
>> Just confirming that we are on track to sort the funding for your transitional plan!\a,

Minister of this today. c
>> At present we have identified -n underspend from elsewhere and gf?\sbntinuing to look for the

remainder. (\

>> g
>> Your contract is currently in peer review and | expect it to be with y@y tomorrow afternoon.

have advised the

>>
>> Please get back to me if you have any questions, J\((\
>>
>> Regards, &\O
N

>>

>> David (5\
>> L eN
> &
>> Sent from my iPad Q

>>
>> This email message is intended sol the person or entity to which it is addressed. The information
ily privileged. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other

it contains is confidential and may be
u are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and

use of this email may be untawful,
destroy the email from all sources;, ank you.

>> {\
ﬁilhren, Oranga Tamariki accepts no responsibility for changes made to this

>> Ministry for Vulnerable ga
email or 10 any attachmeég, fter transmission from the Office.

>>

3 o2
>> Commercial i%@onﬁdence This email is private and confidential. it
>> is intended, fghthe addressee(s) only and may contain information
>> that is pn%’EQed and sensitive. If you are not the intended

>> recipient, you are advised that any unauthorised use, disclosure,
>> distribution or copying of this transmission, or its information

>> content, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have

>> received this in error, please notify KidsCan Charitable Trust and
>> delete it immediately
> Commercial in Confidence This email is private and confidential. It is
> intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain information that is
> privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, you

> are advised that any unauthorised use, disclosure, distribution or

> copying of this transmission, of its information content, is strictly

> prohibited and may be untawful. If you have received this in error,

> please notify KidsCan Charitable Trust and delete it immediately

>
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Minisiry for Vuineratle Children

Report

Date: 5 May 2017 Security Level: IN CONFIDENCE

To: Hon Anne Tolley, Minister for Children

Interim funding support for NitBusters and update on KickS@%{/
website upgrade

Purpose of the report
1 The purpose of this report is to:
¢  Confirm your agreement to support short term support to K{{@n for the NitBusters

programme
e Provide advice on recent discussions reg arding the bf@@ case for upgrading the
KickStart website

Recommended actions

It is recommended that you:
4. Note that we have previously briefed y%u\Q the KickStart underspend and it's QY.; / No

assignment to KidsCan and the NitBis rogramme.
2, Approve the allocation of the p d underspend of -in KickStart to Qf@/ No

support NitBusters in 2016/ 1 Y G

artnering for Outcomes

3 —
/H\/\;\ A
¢ A Date

Hon A\me Tolley ™
Minister for Children

The Aurora Centre, 56 The Terrace, Wellingto 6011 ~ Telephone +64 4 916 3300 - Facsimile +64 4 318 0099



Context
KickStart Breakfast programme update and KickStart website upgrade

2. 0On 31 March 2017 you received iwo related papers: (L
a. thefirst updated you on the KickStart Breakfast in Schools programme, includi
current and projected funding for 2016/17, and sought your agreement to fun@,ooo

to upgrade the KickStart website (REP/17/3/358 refers)

b. the second sought your agreement for one-off funding support of $30, tﬁ}'l(idsCan,
for the supply of Feminine Hygiene products (REP/17/3/359 refers).

3. You agreed to fund KidsCan $50,000 from the KickStart 2016/17 dr-ders
Feminine Hygiene products.

4. Section 9(2){g)1; of the Act

, for the supply of

Short term support to NitBusters Q\O

5. Atyour meeting with officials on Monday May 1, yoy aiiged to approve the projected
@ted above) to support NitBusters in

underspend of $141,535 (following the adjustm
2016/17. This paper seeks to confirm that decj we can advise KidsCan and negotiate

the contract. _1

Lut ot scop?

The Aurora Centre, 56 The Terrace, Wellington 6011 - Telephane +64 4 916 3300 - Facsimile 64 4 918 0099




0\
Key Issues ‘2}
i (jﬂ?ﬂmited and we have begun work

12. You are aware that funding for KickStart and KidsCa
to identify options for sustainable and on-going fund|

or both organisations.

13

14 Section 92)fi0vy of the Act

File ref: REP-MVCOT/17/5/064

Author: David Russell-Jones, Partnership Relationship Manager, Oranga Tamariki
Responsible manager: Peter Galvin, General Manager Partnering for Outcomes, Oranga Tamariki

The Aurora Centre, 56 The Terrace, Wellington 6017 - Telephone +64 4 916 3300 - Facsimile +64 4 918 0099







23 MINISTRY OF SOCIAL
Mt; DEVELOPMENT

7€ MANATY WHAKAKIATO ORA

report

Date: 26 November 2014 Security Level: IN CONFIDENCE

To: Hon Anne Tolley, Minister for Social Development

KickStart Breakfast Appropriation Underspend

Purpose of the report

1 This report updates you on the projected underspend of the KickStart Breakfast
appropriation, in preparation for your meeting with KidsCan ursday 27 November. It
also suggests how some of the 2014/15 underspend could}bg used to help children in

hardship participate in learning at school.

Recommended actions

it is recommended that you:
1 Note we project that the KickStart apprapriation will be underspent by atleast  Yes / e
$700,000 in 2014/15 and each of the' aext three years.

2 Agree that we progress these ?g)tlohs for use of some of the underspend for
2014/15: \

2.1

2.2 seeka r al from KidsCan for funding to address particular Yes /@ M
eeds that they have identified through their work with 449 low

hardsh
nel’ O'S (?400'$5 iOOQ)WAL voll-0 w o N Foutlens -

5 degl b AT
3 Note y 30 Janu ${15\ we wi prowde you with additiotial options for Fes / No
the\:k 4/15 and out years underspend.

Murray Edridge ! ! Date 7 5
Deputy Chief Executive ~

Community lnvestment Section 9 (2)(a) of the Act
/&'\Mﬂ/ M Q—12-14
Hon Am\fe Tolley {“‘ Date
Minister for Social Development

Bowen State Building, Bowen Street, PO Box 1556, Wellington - Telephone 04-9 16 3300 = Facsimite 04-918 0099



Context
More schools are serving breakfasts on more days under expanded KickStart programme

2 The KickStart Breakfast programme was started by Fonterra and Sanitarium in February
2008. In Budget 2013, the Government appropriated a tofal of $9.500m over five years for
the expansion of the programme ($1.900m per year). The expanded programme
increased funding for breakfast from two to five mornings a week in decile one to four
schools. Higher decile schools could opt in during 2014.

3  During 2014, the number of schools participating in KickStart increased from 714 in
Term 1 to 785 in Term 4. The number of participating schools is expected to continue to
increase in 2015. More than half of the schools are now serving breakfast five day
per week. The programme has served 3,080,000 breakfasts since its expansionQ)

4 The KickStart Scorecard Report attached as Appendix One provides more d&ai ed
information. LN

O
Appropriation’s scope widened beyond just food in March 2014 (\V

5

6 InMarch 2014, Cabinet approved an expanded 'sQ%e statement for the KickStart
appropriation “to support the general well-beh@f children in schools” [CAB Min (14) 11/4

refers). ¢
] BN

\ N,
7 Under this expanded scope, Minister ett announced a one-off grant of $0.926m to
KidsCan from the KickStart appropyi ion, to provide treatment for head lice in low decile
schools (Nitbusters). Nitbusteriig; in its roll out phase. Implementation reports are due

in December 2014 and July 2{
Cheaper product costs mean @%n-going underspend of at least $700,000

8 Because the prod ct‘s& s are 27 per cent cheaper than initially budgeted, there will be an
underspend of at I¢3st $700,000 each year until the KickStart appropriation ends in June
2018, %Q)

@breakfasts provided will continue to increase, and the corresponding cost
increas, S been allowed for in our estimate. However, this cost increase will be partly
number of schools becoming more independent and needing less support to
programme. The administrative costs for the programme will decrease too, as
there have been some one-off set-up costs that will not continue in future years, including
developing a web portal for schools and the development of marketing material.

10 Appendix Two describes the calculations in more detail.



Options for use of 2014/15 underspend

11 We propose progressing two options for the school based activities to help children in
hardship participate in learning at school.

12 These options do not cover the full underspend. We are progressing additional options in
discussion with our policy colleagues and will give more advice on these by 30 January

2015.

Option one: Building on KickStart Breakfasts in Te Hiku schools

13 Ngai Takoto, Te Aupouri and Ngati Kuri iwi from the Far North are part of the Te Hiku —
Make it Happen collaborative community action plan with other Far North iwi. The iwi are
committed to co-investing in opportunities that will improve social, education anﬁ&eanh
outcomes for their whanau. (b

14 The three iwi are looking to partner with schools as part of the new Minislb.oé? Education

initiative “Community of Schools”. They see this as an opportunity to ess multiple
challenges by working with schools, whole families and communiti different ways.

They also see the KickStart programme as an opportunity to adge the immediate need
of food in schools for children in the Far North.

15 The iwi have agreed to commit some resource to get a ive impact project up and
running in schools from Awanui north on the Far No insula, We could provide
funding of about $50,000 to support this collectivg jm ct project.

168 The project would start small with an initial piIb@hree Far North schools: Ngataki, Te
Kao, and Te Hapua. The schools would be ‘upported to join KickStart and to develop a
schoo! healthy eating plan to build on fopd,ii schools programmes. The plans would need
to address how the work will suppor;& ildren’s education and how the work will be
sustained into the future.

17 Whanau engagement would b€a core part of the plan, where the school would link in their
Marae, Kaumatua and Kuia‘r\"ﬁfo the project to provide knowledge, historical information

and guidance.

might be used f d, cutlery and crockery, plants, gardening tools, salaries, transport

18 On receipt of th?pﬁwe would allocate about $15,000 to each school. The funding
costs.

19 Once we % a suitable model for these pilot schools, the concept could be rolled out to
otheré u schools.

20 @\éct to your approval, the next step is for Community investment to work with Ngai
oto, Te Aupouri and Ngati Kuri to develop the pilot in more detail.

Option two: Request a proposal from KidsCan

21 We could seek a proposal from KidsCan for funding to address particular hardship needs
that they have identified through their work with 449 low decile partner schools,
throughout New Zealand.

22 KidsCan provide school children with shoes and clothing, food and basic hygiene kits. We
already provide them with $500,000 per annum for these items. They may be in need of
additional funding to cover more of these items. A grant for these items would be a
tangible and practical use of some of the underspend within this financial year.



23 Table 1 lists an example of what a grant for $433,500 would purchase for KidsCan.

Table 1

ltem Quantity _ Unit cost
Raincoats 20,000 $12.50 $250,000
Shoes 8.000 $10.00 $80,000
Socks 16,000 $1.00 $16,000
Pants 5,000 $12.50 $62.500
Libra Girl Pads — 12 pack 5,000 5.00 $25,000
Total $433,500

24 We could also ask KidsCan for a proposal to build on their Nitbusters programme. For
example, the Health Champions appointed to work in schools could also look at
children suitable help and treatment for skin infections or scabies. q

we are able

25 KidsCan may not have the capacity to immediately deploy any extra fundi
e the

to provide as part of the Nitbusters programme. While it is still tco early t
success or otherwise of Nitbusters, the roll-out of the programme has slower than
KidsCan had expected. We will receive a formal report on the roll-o itBusters in
December/January. This report will inform the further advice we.{@%%u on the KickStart
underspend in January 2015.

26 Subject to your approval, the next step is for Community ment to approach KidsCan
to discuss the nature of a suitable proposal (in the orc({O 00,000 - 500,000).

27 We have not discussed this work with KidsCan K&q‘e\
Conclusions -\C}

28 The KickStart appropriation will be unpent this year and in future years. Under the

expanded scope of the appropriatiosy we have some flexibility on how to apply that
funding to tackle hardship in scgtg’rhe Far North iwi projects proposed for 2014/15 are

small but have the potential to(: xtended into multi-year projects.

28 Given the underspend is @gﬁcant and will be on-going, we will provide you with
comprehensive advics@opﬁons for beyond 2015 by 30 January 2015.

@Q’b
>

N
2
Q
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How satisfied are you withithe KickStart tsreakfast
programme overall?

Are you confident you are managing the recycling process
correctly and to the required standard?




What impact has your schaol breakfast ciub had on
your students?

Commentary regarding impact on students

@77 mb’aq:ifrmﬁfmﬁ have faTr‘][-mﬁf:(  littarai

DFess| h(-TD' hem.




Appendix Two - KickStart Projections

2014/15

1 The projected expenditure for KickStart for the rest of 2014/15 includes provision of
breakfasts and related administration for Term 4, 2014 and the first two terms of 2015. it is
expected that there will be a continued steady increase in the number of schools
participating in the programme (as can be seen from Appendix 1).

2 In projecting expenditure for the full 2014/15 financia! year, we assumed that the costs
incurred for Term 3 provide a minimum expenditure gauge for the remaining three terms of
the financial year. Although Term 4 is traditionally a shorter term, that is likely to.pe offset
by some increase in the numbers of participating schools. The first fwo term 15
would also be likely to have some increase in numbers of participating sc

i
3 On that basis, we estimate Term 4 2014 costs being much the same Term 3, and the
first two terms in 2015 perhaps being slightly increased, estimat at@o,ooo maximum in

total.

ce Board has indicated
ickStart programme to

nd where there may be areas
r research and evaluation of the

4 In addition to provision of the breakfasts, the KickStart Go
interest in undertaking some research and evaluation of
identify more accurately what the programme is achievj
for improvement. We have allowed a total of $200,0
programme.

2015/16 and out years

in out-years. The number of breakfasts
corresponding cost increase has been allowed
increase will be partly offset by a number of schools
becoming more independent and ing less support to run the programme. The
administrative costs for the mme will decrease too, as there have been some one-
off set-up costs that will nokgentinue in future years, including developing a web portal for
schools and the develo%ent of marketing material.

5 We expect there will be a similar under
provided will continue to increase,
for in our estimate. However, this,
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Ministry for Vulnerable Children

Report

Date: 15 December 2017 Security Level: IN CONFIDENCE

To: Hon Tracey Martin, Minister for Children

Briefing on KidsCan

Qg‘p
N

Purpose of the report L

This briefing provides an overview on KidsCan funding and Oranga Tamariki's relatio?p with the
organisation. It includes material from the initial budget bid on the programme’s i(p\a and other
possible approaches to addressing material hardship in low decile schools. ’\O

, "\
Executive summary (b

KidsCan was created by Julie Chapman in 2005 to provide food, clot and basic healthcarein
schools, enabling disadvantaged New Zealand children to reach t otential. The organisation
began as a way of harnessing the contributions of corporate aK ate donors and has grown its

size and reach over the years. %

KidsCan received a series of one-off payments from the
from 2009. This funding was put on a firmer footin
Prime Minister's Fund that began in the 2013/14 £
financial year.

Z

Recommended actions \\S\

It is recommended that you:

S
1 Note the contents of this repab,e'

2 Note officials are availabl iscuss current and future funding options.

try of Sacial Development (MSD)
a five-year commitment from the
al year and expires at the end of this

Section 9 (2)(a) of the Act

rh L€)r2f (3
Celia Pa@ev Date

Deputy Chief Executive Partnering for Outcomes

Hon Tracey Martin Date

Minister for Children

The Aurora Centre, 56 The Terrace, Wellington 6011 ~ Telephone +64 4 916 3300 - Facsimile +64 4 318 0099



Background

1

Funding History

6

Julie Chapman set up KidsCan in 2005 with the mission of being 'the conduit for Individuals,
community, business and government to cooperate in providing food, clothing and basic
healthcare In schools, enabling disadvantaged New Zealand children to reach their potential’.
Key partners of KidsCan are Meridian Energy, the Trillian Trust and Pub Charity. KidsCan also
attracts direct donations through its “In Our Own Backyard” appeal.

The initial focus was on children in low decile schools who were hungry and needed basic

clothing items, and would not otherwise engage in education. The programme operates@lf
reciplent and distributer of donated and discounted goods across 675 decile1t04
intermediate and secondary schools across the country. The coverage has grow

since it began delivery in 2006.

The KidsCan annual report to December 2016 shows: X

e Total revenue of $10.6 million, including $1.6 million from govemme&bntracts. As the
revenue Is recognised on receipt of payment, KidsCan may (as in@syear) record two
contract payment amounts In the same year N

« Total expenditure of $10.2 million, of which $1.7 million (or@b was spent on

administration, marketing and overhead costs §\
¢ Total capital and reserves of $5.6 million, includlng\% illion in cash or short term

investments
e Total plant and equipment of $0.1 million. \Q
During 2017, KidsCan reviewed its Strategic Dirglon and identified some new areas for work

with disadvantaged children, namely extegd core programme to Children’s Teams and
Early Childhood Education services. In 2017 KidsCan and Oranga Tamariki launched a

pilot for supporting the Hamilton Chi eam using funding from its existing contract.

_—»

Initially, KidsCan received n rnment funding. The first recorded payment Is for $320,000
in August 2009. This wa mbined payment between the Ministry of Soclal Development
{MSD) and the Mlnistr@ealth toward the Food in Schools programme.

A further paymen};§320,ooo was made by MSD in 2010 for organisational sustainability and
capability. Onexff payments of $150,000 were made in May 2011 and 201 2 for Food in

$350 ver three years (2013/14 through to 2015/1 6). Atthe same time Cabinet approved

Schools.
In May %abinet agreed to a further time-limited extension of funding to KidsCan of
the art breakfast-in-schools programme a total of $9.500m over flve years from the

&T.900m per annum. In a subsequent memo, the then Minlster for Social Development, Hon

10

..%nr@e Minister's Fund to expand its programme. This worked out to an annual amount of

aula Bennett, agreed that underspend from the Kickstart programme could be applied to
supplementing the funding for KidsCan.

These underspends arise from the two Kickstart partners (Sanitarium and Fonterra) capping
their contribution (of discounted milk and Weetbix) which in turn determines how many
schools are involved. That then determines the total spend required from us. In addition, the
milk commodity price varies making the cost of milk cheaper or dearer.

This arrangement has continued through 1o the current financial year. That has meant that
when the last dedicated, time-limited funded expired in 2015/16, funding for KidsCan
continued through the time-limited Prime Minister's Fund established for Kickstart. This

funding will end on 30 June 2018,

Briefing on KidsCan




11 In 2014, KidsCan established a new programme called Nitbusters at the request of Minister
Bennett to tackle the problem of lice in low decile schools. In 2016 the programme expanded
from the supply of lice treatment product to including the funding of “champions” who visited
schools to provide the lice treatment. The KidsCan Board determined in May 2017 that the
Nitbusters programme cost was unsustainable and it needed to change the model to one
where it distributed hair treatment product to schools, rather than employing staff to
undertake the treatment.

12 NitBusters ended on 8 December 2017, when 48 staff were made redundant. KidsCan worked

closely with MSD and Oranga Tamariki throughout the process, and support for further (1/
employment was made available to all staff through Work and Income Employment brokers.Q)

KidsCan expects to continue to make lice treatment product available to schools, thougl}\\%

do so through its core programme.
13 The underspends from KickStart have also been used to support the NitBusters pﬁ@me.

Attachment One provides a summary of funding over the past three years for bof] sCan
and Kickstart. (\
Future Funding Possibilities O
A
14

15

16

17

Relati ip

18 The Ministry of Social Development (MSD) has had regular contact with Ms Chapman at a
senior level since 2009. Since its establishment in April 2017, responsibility for this funding
relationship has moved to Oranga Tamariki which has continued this regular contact.

19 The relationship has involved open communication on funding issues and collaboration us on
new initiatives such as its pilot project with the Walkato Children’s Team. The frequency of
contact has increased during this year because of conversations about changes to the

NitBusters programme

Section G (21th uvyof the &t
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Evidence Base

22 The target population of children for both Kickstart and KidsCan are likely to be from fanjlles

who are unable to afford basic low-cost health care and prevention items, face barri
access to subsidised health care / prevention, and have parents who lack health e

and avoidable hospitalisation. The children are typically at risk of disengaging fr&ﬁ
and who may face some degree of ostracism from their peers due to their hooss'ho

n
ool,
d
circumstances.
23 Analysis has identified 212,918 children (aged 5-18) in 1000 decile 1-4 chYoTs with early
need, of whom: N é\
s 14% live in households that go withcut 7 or more things 1h?§need for thelr wellbeing
o 10% of children under 15 years living with an adult who i« insecure’,
¢  Children In the most disadvantaged communities are @ three times more likely to end
up in hospital for common respiratory and infecti nditions associated with poverty
e Children in the most disadvantaged communiti 18 times more likely to miss out on
a visit to the GP when they are unwell due tathéMack of transport.
24 KidsCan's own Programme Effectiveness Sut @201 5) showed:
e  86% of schools noticed an improve ik attendance after joining KidsCan
s 68% of schools reported a reduc bsence due to sickness
o 47% of schools attributed an impravement In self-esteemn to KidsCan
e 62% of schools reported an ;@@iall improvement in student wellbeing, attributable to
KidsCan’s input.
25 Quantitative evaluation o e programmes Is problematic due to:
e Thelarge number er Initiatives present in the schools being supported, which makes
it difficult to is ﬁt\ the effect that efther the KidsCan or Kickstart programme is having
?ééonnect the intervention (for example provision of shoes) with an

o The diffic
observ pact (achievement or even attendance at school).

Other Q o‘r’tunities for Funding

26 TO% e a number of localised services (e.g. Fruit in Schools) which provide support to
en in schools living in material hardship, though only the KickStart / Fonterra and

idsCan programmes can demonstrate national coverage to target populations.

27 Other programmes with the potential to improve learning, school engagement and well-being
have been introduced and/or expanded since KickStart and KidsCan commenced, including
the Ministry of Education’s Positive Behaviour for Learning programmes, and other
programmes introduced as part of the Prime Minister's Youth Mental Health Project.

28 The KickStart expansion also overlapped with the expansion of the Social Workers in Schools
(SWiS) programme to all declle 1-3 schools with year 1-8 students, and Starpath, a school-
wide intervention project in Auckland and Northland afmed at enabling more students from
lower decile secondary schools, especially Maori and Pasifika students, to progress to degree-
level study. Some of the outcomes sought by these programmes (Improved student welibeing,

Briefing on KidsCan




learning and school engagement) overlap with those potentially influenced by KickStart and
other food in schools programmes.
29 In addition to national programmes, a range of not-for-profit service providers deliver food to
schools in their local communities, which in some cases pre-date KickStart and KidsCan.
30 Other options for supporting fike programmes include:
o  Gaining expressions of interest from other large scale bodies — both in the business and
Not For Profit sectors — to develop a service with simitar goals
e Developing a model in consultation with Education and schools which has tighter service (]/

specifications and outcomes.

31
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ATTACHMENT ONE: KICKSTART AND KIDSCAN FUNDING SUMMARY 2015/16 - 2017/18

The table below summarises the expenditure over the last three financial years, including the
current financial year. The $500,000 difference in 2015/16 was from the funding being rolled over

from the previous financial year.
Funding Summary 2015/16 to 2017/18

016/17 017/18
Sub-Total: 1,014,092.72 $1,047,373.04
KidsCan — Core $500,001.00 $350,000.00
Programme
KidsCan — Nitbusters _ [$885,907.00 $452,625.00
KidsCan — Feminine S 50,000.00 KA
Products AN |
ub-Total: $1,385,908.00 $852,625.00 {U' Sectidn (9)(2)(D(iv) of the ACti
O
KN |
otal: $2,400,000.72 $1,899,99¢°04 !
NaN)
AN

Seetion Quzyet i aotihe A0
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David Russell-Jones
—_— —"m

From: Julie Chapman Section 9(2)(a) of the Act
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 2:27 p.m.

To: David Russell-Jones

Ce: Stephanie Iremonger

Subject: Nit Busters Transition Proposal

Attachments: Nitbuster Programme Transition Proposal 2017 pdf

Good afternoon David

Please find attached the Nit Buster Transition document as discussed. It would be great if you are able to let me
know at time frame for decision regarding funding so [ can advise the KidsCan Board.
Steph and [ are working on the other overview document also, and aim to have this to you early na@(ek.

Regards '\

Julie (},

Julie Chapman Q

CEO and Founder KidsCan Charitable Trust ‘\O

7 Beatrice Tinsley Crescent Albany (5\.
% Section 9(2)(@) of the Act s\OK

www.kidscan.org.nz \Q

- e
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Commercial in Conﬁdenc#’s email is private and confidential. It is intended for the addressee(s) only
and may contain info that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
advised that any un ised use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmission, or its information
content, is strict ibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please notify KidsCan
Charitable Trust ahd delete it immediately
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Introduction

Minister Bennett, through Ministry of Social Development (MSD) approached KidsCon in 2014 to establish
and deliver a programme 1o treat nits in schools, the Nitbuster Programme. The Programme has been fully
funded by Ministry of Social Development since its inception until end of 2016.

The Programme had four objectives set by MSD:

Objective 1: Treat current cases and reduce re-infestation rates q;l/
Objective 2: Educate children and families on how to treat and prevent head lice Q
Objective 3: Reduce the stigma around head lice and reduce acceptance of poor he!:hﬂw

Obijective 4: Provide employment opportunities for beneficiaries and the unemp{Sy&d in high needs
communities.

The Nit Buster Programme currently operates for the school year in 111 schoolsé(e\en regions across New

"

Zealand. X

Current Progr
nt Programme ‘\&(\

2016 Performance & ovtcomes
Objective 1: Treat current cases and reduce re-infestation N\f}

110 schools are receiving the Nit Busters P, mme with 24,456 children able to access the
Programme (nearly 1000 more childrer fgdgn 2015).

— In 2016 by the end of term 3, - 30,@ checks had been completed, 10,000 more than at the
same time last year. Q)

head lice from term 1 fo 3 across the 7 regions. This ranges from a 57.8% redudtion in the

- Nitbuster Champions have &Qed a significant reduction in the percentage of children with
Midland (Rotorua, O I,', Tauromanui) area to 25.7% in Whangarel.

— The severity of i tions has also reduced. From term 1 to term 3 there has been o 30%
reduction in théymber of heavy infestations.

~ Over the year the average time required for a child to become nit free has reduced from
3.5 we% plus, to 2.5 weeks.

ON

Obiecﬁw@aﬂe children and families on how to treat and prevent head lice

—  Health education around the treatment and prevention of head lice is offered to students in a
variety of settings in schools. Most schools have opted for sessions to be delivered to students’
classroom - by classroom, Education and information is also provided to parents and whanau.

—  Ensuring parents are engaged in the Programme has been key to the reduction in the number of
children with head lice. Each fime a child is seen, contact is made with the whanau. If freatment is
required, the best place for the treatment is discussed. Treatment and support are olso offered
to the rest of the family.

—  Over the past 3 terms 170 family members have been treated as part of the programme. 2500
bottles of trectment and 2000 lice combs have been provided for use af home.

SRR HHTRICTER REPORT — MAY 2007



Objective 3: Reduce the stigma around head lice and reduce acceptance of poor health

— The Nit Busters Programme has a higher consent rate in many schools when compared to other
school based heclth ond social service programmes, such as the Rheumatic Fever programme.
The average consent rate is 74.4% across the 7 regions.

—~  Schools tell us that the progromme has significantly reduced the stigma and embarrassment
surrounding head lice.
Objective 4: Provide employment opponunities for beneficiaries and the unempioyed iqg%h needs
communities

~ KidsCon employs 48 Champions to deliver the Nit Busters programme ork{'fbﬂ time and part
time basis (24.35 full-time equivalent). 0

~  This equates to an estimated $350,000 in Work and Income payment sog'ngs for the Government.

Recommendation ~\O

Although the programme has been successful it has now reached o sta ere expansion to meet the need
may not return the right level of return on investment due fo the lcr&&our force required. The programme

currently reaches a proportion of vulnerable children (those withim\11 schools) and there are many schools
who want to join the Programme i.e. there are currently 326 s on the waiting list.

Although the programme educates parents, it does olly support the child and their whanau to
proactively lead the change to improve their wellbeiﬁ&clign with the Vulnerable Children philosophy.
Lastly, KidsCan's 5-year strategy simplifies it's § ammes scope fo the provision of product {not service)
with a national reach i.e. all progrcmmes@ d be available to all KidsCon schools. The Nit Buster
Programme provides a product and servi%an is only in 111 schools.

Because of the above it is therefore,@mmended that the programme transition back to a product and
education based programme wheg@ the barrier of cost for product is overcome. KidsCan would work to

transition the staff, the moiorit)é@wm come from the vulnerable sector into other roles so they do not return

to being beneficiaries. Q

Transition of 1Wrogrumme

KidsCan p! %es to continue the Nit Buster programme to end of the year (8% December 2017) and transition
the p, @mme from service bosed to a product and education only provision.

This oZlon would mean that KidsCan would continue to operate the stafus quo programme up until end of
Term 3 (Friday 29* September). Term 4 of the school term would be the transition period from service base
to product provision.

Transition Plan
From 1 June 2017 until 29* September 2017 (end of Term 3) KidsCan would plan for the transition of the
programme. The transition plan would entail:

o Development of parental workshops for each region.

e  Working with MSD on a stoff support package which may include CV preparation courses,
interview skills training for the Champions.
Identify and agree the process and communications to affected staff.
Preparation of o communications plan for the schools and stakeholders.

E1DiCAN MITBUTTER PEPORY ~ MAY 2007
i



The transition plon would be implemented ot the start of Term 4.

e Champions would:

- Be given notice period in October, advising them that progromme will close on the 8" of
December to give them a reasonable amount of time to find alternative employment.

~  Work with WINZ to find alternative employment during Term 4.
—~  Continue to deliver the programme in schools up until 8% December 2017. (L

o  For children and whonau:

—~  KidsCan would work with the schools to supply products & educational material f&wmdems and

caregivers. (“3\.

~ KidsCan would deliver 17 parental workshops (17 regions) in school h n a Saturday to
demonstrate how fo treat head lice and distribute products and combsQ

'\O
. .
Funding Requirement (0
The total cost to deliver and transition the programme to 8% Decembe@{@is $758,894. KidsCan is unable
to fund this programme without the support from central governmef&

KidsCan is seeking government funding of $523,252 (of whi{h\&io,ooo has already been confirmed by
Oranga Tamariki) to cover the cost of staff salaries. . (b

KidsCan will raise funds to cover the remainder of thr;f{@j.

O

Cost Term 3 ($) Term 4 ($) Amount ($)
Q&
Products & sundry items Q& 42,000 26,750 68,750
Nddl
App and mobile phones QO' 10,720 8,040 18,760
>
Laundry Costs b 5,600 3,232 8,832
n
Staff Salaries & 338,001 185,251 523,252
Administrationn & 33,200 18,750 51,950
2
Travel & ntleage allowances 11,200 6,150 17,350
Employment Support / HR (WINZ) 15,000 15,000
Education Collateral 20,000 20,000
Regional Workshops 30,000 30,000
Legal 5,000 5,000
Total Cost 440,721 318,173 758,894




David Russell-Jones
e

= ————— ———
From: Stephanie Iremonger _

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 2:39 p.m. Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

To: David Russell-Jones

Cc: “Julie Chapman'

Subject: Result vs Outcome Definition

Good afternoon David,

Further to our conversation the other week regarding Governments move from outcome based contracts to results
based contracts — we have come up with a definition (acknowledge google) which we wanted to run by you to
ensure we are correctly understanding the meaning of both outcome and result (unless MVCOT has@ue?).

o

» Resultis that which results; the conclusion or end to which any course or conditio f't}ings teads, or which

is obtained by any process or operation; consequence or effect. A result is usuz lly immediately after an
action. v
An example: KidsCan’s food progromme which delivered food @esult being that 50 lunches were
distributed to hungry children.
~0

* Outcome is information, event, object or state of being prod@as a result or consequence of a plan,
process, accident, effort or other similar action or occurren ey are not seen immediately after the end
of the project activity. But after some time, when we see e change at the ground level because of the
project activity, then it can be termed as an outcome.\(b

An example: KidsCan’s food programmé&ch delivered food to 50 children — the mid term outcome
is an improvement in concentration i classroom which lead to o longer term outcome of
improved education opportunities@ that child.

N
&
O
Thanks (\

Kind regards O

Stephanie b



David Russell-Jones
e — #
Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

From: Julie Chapman

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 4:.07 p.m.
To: David Russeli-Jones

Ce: Susan Mott; Stephanie Iremonger
Subject: KidsCan Meeting Request

Hi David

Hope your week is going well.

Stephanie and | will be in Wellington next week on the 16" of June for meetings and we are hoping to make a time
to see you and Peter if possible to share our progress on our proposal for ongoing support from Oraﬁ%Tamariki.
Would you have any time between 11.30am and 2pm? g

Thanks and look forward to hearing from you. X
Julie Chapman v
CEO and Founder KidsCan Charitable Trust
7 Beatrice Tinsley Crescent Albany

AUCKLAND
Section 9(2)(a) of the Act {é\
L S
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O
e dc. ¢ .
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Commercial in Confidence, {his email is private and confidential. It is intended for the addressee(s) only
and may contain informa& that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
advised that any unayt@rised use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmission, or its information
content, is strict] ibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please notify KidsCan

Charitable Trustdnd delete it immediately



David Russell-Jones

From: Julie Chapman — Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2017 5:07 p.m.
To: David Russell-Jones

Ce: Stephanie Iremonger;

Subject: Nit Busters Programme

Good afternoon David

Thank you for your response to our original proposal. | would like to put in context the reasons and costs to clarify
the positioning and reasons for the follow up proposal.

The original project was brought to KidsCan by the Government and they asked KidsCan to cost ?%%%er the
programme on their behalf, as this was a government initiative requested by the former MlnisR ere was never
any expectation that KidsCan would fund the programme. KidsCan were the providers only. \

The programme has been managed in line with the following objectives to ensure that it Yenefited both vulnerable
children, their parents and employees many of who had been out of work for long petidds of time or on the benefit.
>

oor health

unemployed in high needs communities.

Objective 1: Treat current cases and reduce re-infestation rates
Objective 2: Educate children and famities on how to treat and prevent he
Objective 3: Reduce the stigma around head lice and reduce acceptan
Objective 4: Provide employment opportunities for beneficiaries an

The schools involved have reported that the programme hasm \signiﬁcant impact as far as the pupils attendance,
their ability to learn and positive health gains with reductjpg{o§head lice infestations varying between 27.5% and
57% across the seven region that benefit for the progr,

As mentioned the workforce we have used has bee@rawn from the those parents who are either in the vulnerable
and/or beneficiary populations. R\

We have worked very hard to ensure tha f the employees would be able to move on from the programme and
become employed by other companieg’ already have had some transition. There has been a a fot of focus on
ensuring that our workforce have th@onﬁdence and the skills to work in other sectors. Many of our employees
have had to be nurtured through@'yery challenging change in lifestyle

As discussed at our meetin@%r concerns in closing the programme in the third term would mean we would have to
go through a full redund\@ty process which could severely impact the confidence of the 48 member team that we
now have in place @ould pose an external comms risk in terms of the schools and the employees in that it is not
in line with the obéctive of investment in this group for long term return. If the programme was run until the end of
the year (December the 8"™) we would not have to undertake a redundancy process as the employees contract end
on this date for the 2017 year.

Costs

As at 31 May 2017 KidsCan has contributed $519,911 towards the programme from funds that are earmarked for
ongoing operational costs which has placed a considerable strain on our finances.

If the programme was to be closed at the end of term three (29 September 2017) the funding needed from Oranga
Tamariki would be $407,521. This includes the salary component for employees and the other hard costs we cannot
avoid, (combs, treatment, mobile phone costs, canvass app, laundry costs and mileage costs for the champions who
used their own cars to travel between schools). We have not made any allowance for additional operational costs

1



such as administration, warehousing and distribution within this number. We have also excluded legal costs
regarding redundancy process etc. from this figure which we estimate would cost around $10,000.

The proposal we put forward to Oranga Tamariki to run the programme to the end of the year asked for funding for
the Salary component cost of $523,252 and did not include the other hard costs as included above. With these hard

costs included the amount needed totals $636,994

Thanks David

i look forward to discussing this further with you on Thursday.

Regards

Julie

Julie Chapman Q;l/
CEO and Founder KidsCan Charitable Trust ;\Q>

7 Beatrice Tinsley Crescent Albany (}

AUCKLAND

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act Q

www.kidscan.org.nz %
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Commercial in Confide Q‘,hls email is private and confidential. It is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain information t)& A privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, you are advised that any
unauthorised us @; osure, distribution or copying of this transmission, or its information content, is strictly
prohibited ae%_ be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please notify KidsCan Charitable Trust and delete

it immediat

Commercial in Confidence This email is private and confidential. it is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain information that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, you are advised that any
unauthorised use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmission, or its information content, is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please notify KidsCan Charitable Trust and delete
it immediately
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David Russell-Jones
[ — ——— e — = |

From: B sccion 52@) of the Act

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 4:06 p.m.
To: David Russell-Jones

Subject: RE: Nit Busters follow up

Hi David,

The contract is in peer review. There was some confusion from KidsCan end regarding this funding -
hoping the final figure (transition) will get contracted all together.

F've explained that the -needs to be contracted and paid for F2017 year , as | was waiting on

confirmation of the number of schools and children (volumes for contract). (‘!/
I will get someone to peer review this this afternoon and sent to them by this afternoor;@orrow morning.
Thanks (}'
o '\O
—---Original Message----- 6\,
From: David Russell-Jones 6\
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 3:57 p.m. N
To: \O

Subject: FW: Nit Busters follow up \{\

, AN
Hi - Section 9(2)(a) of the Act . ()\(b

This is it &Q
Do we know any more than Peter indicated in hiail to Julie on 25 June? I'm assuming not, but you just

never know......
N
David \\
iy b@
-—-Original Message-----

From: Peter Galvin 9(\
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2047 2.16 p.m.

To: David Russell-Jones
Subject: FW: Nit Busters ra_&« up
Could you please f@g’this up with [JJnd Julie? Cheers. Peter

----- Original Mesgs ——eem

From: Julie Chapman [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 1:40 p.m.

To: Peter Galvin Section 9(2)(a) of the Act
Subject: Re: Nit Busters follow up

Hi Peter
Hope your week is going well.
Just following up to see if you have made any progress on the funding as per your email below.

Thanks
Julie



Julie Chapman

KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEQ & Founder
PO Box 31646, Milford

Auckland

Section 8(2)(a) of the Act

www.kidscan.org.nz

> On 25/06/2017, at 12:06 PM, Peter Gaivin [ NN - ote:

>
> Kia ora Julie. I'm not sure if David has been in touch, though we're working on a final amount very close

to the amount you sought for concluding at the end of Term Four - may be a little under. Apologies for the

delay - it's a busy time of the year for us. Peter

>

> —---Qriginal Message-—--

> From: Julie Chapman |m_ai|t_o__

> Sent: Monday, 19 June 2017 11:16 a.m. QSI/
> To: Peter Galvin Q)

> Subject: Nit Busters follow up N

oot mom . o
> Good morning Peter and David ?\
> Thank you for meeting with Stephanie and | last week. Q

>
> | just wanted to follow up on where things have got to regarding tha@usters funding. | have had
questions coming through today from my Board and would like tz&@ e to give them a time frame for an

answer.
> O&
> | ook forward to hearing from you soon. \

> Regards \Q

> Julie . (g

> o

>
> Julie Chapman Qs‘\\
> KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Foungde
> PO Box 31646, Milford
N

> Auckland

T
> 6@
> www.kidscan.org.nz
>wwwidscanorgnz - (L

>
> This email messag @htended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed. The information it

contains is confide and may be legally privileged. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of this email @y be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and
destroy the iMrom all sources. Thank you.

>
> Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki accepts no responsibility for changes made to this

email or to any attachments after transmission from the Office.
>
>

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act




David Russell-Jones
Co—— e —— S ===
Julie Chapman — Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 5:58 p.m.
To: David Russell-jones

Cc: Peter Galvin;

Subject: Re: Funding of Transitional Plan

Hi David

Thanks for your email. Just a question re the underspend, is the $145.000 afready discussed included in

this number or over and above.
Thanks

Julie Chapman
KidsCan Charitabl t - CEO & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford Auckiand

<V
9
o

?\

www kidscan.org.nz Section 8(2)(a) of the Act ~
> On 28/06/2017, at 5:46 PM, David Russell-Jones * wrote:
>

> Hi Julie, (S
> Just confirming that we are on track to sort the funding for your go itional plan, and have advised the

Minister of this today.
> At present we have identified $319K in underspend from efs.@uere and are continuing to look for the

remainder.
~\(b

>
> Your contract is cutrently in peer review and | expei g’to be with you by tomorrow afternoon.
>
> Please get back to me if you have any quesﬁon@
>
> Regards, \S\
> N
> David C@
> Qo
)

>

> Sent from my iPad Q)b

>
> This email message is/gfénded solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed. The information it

contains is confident| may be legally privileged. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of this email m unfawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and

destroy the em all sources. Thank you.

>
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

> copying of this transmission, or its information content, is strictly

> prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error.

> please notify KidsCan Charitable Trust and delete it immediately

Commercial in Confidence This email is private and confidential. it is intended for the addressee(s) only

and may contain information that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
1




David Russell-Jones

From: Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 2:44 p.m.

To: David Russel-Jones

Ce: Peter Galvin

Subject: FW: Grant 325998 for your signing

Attachments: Sample GST Invoice as per IRD Guidelines.pdf; 325998.pdf
Hi David

The KidsCan Grant has gone out to Julie for sign off.

Thanks

From: Contract_Development_Team (OT)
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 2:35 p.m.
To:

u : Gran 998 for your signing

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

Tena koe Julie,

Could you please review the attached Grant and, provided it is satisfactory, arrange to have it signed. Please ensure:

o the Grantis signed in accordance with the rules of youfbiganisation; and

e acopy is printed, signed, scanned and emailed tq! :_;{g}rgct Development Team@msd.govt.nz. Please
ensure the scanned document includes the whos“e\G ant, with all pages in order.

¢ Please do not annotate the Grant, other than m\the designated areas. If you have any additions please
consult your contract manager.

Please forward an invoice to your Ministry Rélationship Manager, -(copied into this email). Please
ensure:

e theinvoice is completed witﬁ‘t e specified amount as per IRD guidelines (attached)
e if not previously suppli @ blank bank deposit slip is attached.

o
The Grant will not come in@%rce until it is signed by all Parties. A copy will be returned to you once signed on
behalf of the Crown, \@

Shoutd you have agy questions, please contact your Ministry Relationship Manager.
Naku iti nei, na

Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki



) ORANGA
7+ TAMARIKI

Ministry for Vulnerabie Children

30 June 2017

Julie Chapman
KidsCan Charitable Trust

PO Box 31646

Milford

North Shore City 0741

Tena koe Julie q

Could you please review this Grant and arrange to have it signed in accoreiance with the
rules of your organisation, provided it is satisfactory. Please ensure thq' fo@ ing:

e The Grant is signed, scanned and emailed <a§ a PDF to
Contract_Development_Team@msd.govt.nz . \()
o the scanned document includes the whole Grant with augges in order; and

o please do not annotate the grant other than in th ignated areas. If you have
any additions please consult your Ministry Advi

Please forward an invoice to your Ministry Advisor, Please ensure:

o the invoice is completed with the specif: mount as per IRD guidelines; and

e if not done so previously, a blank bg\ eposit slip is supplied.
Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

e The Grant does not come ﬁ@orce until it is signed by both Parties; and
e A copy of the Grant wilég emailed to you at Julie@kidscan.org.nz once it has
been signed on beha the Crown.

O

Co@b
7

e
2
&

Further points to note:

Letter of Grant from Ministry of Vulnerable Children Oranga Tamariki to KidsCan Charitable Trust
From 10 May 2017 to 30 June 2017 Provider Number: 50998
Grant Number: 325998 Page 1 of §



Purpose of this grant:

The Ministry of Vulnerable Children Oranga Tamariki (The Ministry) would like to grant
KidsCan Charitable Trust (The Provider) a total of $186,532.00 excluding GST under the

terms and conditions contained in this Grant.

This Grant has been made to KidsCan Charitable Trust to provide the following
Activity/Initiative:

Activity/Initiative Service Area

To support the general wellbeing of children in schools by providing New Zealand
a headlice treatment programme called 'KidsCan Nit Busters
programme’ and transition the programme.

TV

Payment:
The Ministry will pay the Grant to the Provider as follows: ~
»a
%
Payment . é\
(excluding GST) Payment is suﬁ{ to:

$186,532,00 | Following the signing of this Gé& by both Parties and upon
receipt of a valid Tax Invoicey ™

$186,532.00 | Total funding payable q@ this Grant.

Reporting

Report on the achievement of key mil b&wés for the Activity/Initiative. The Provider will

complete delivery of the Activity/gu ive and provide a fina] report completion or
cessation, as detailed in Appendix of this Grant. This should be submitted no later

than 10 December 2017. @

Terms and conditions@q{krant

The Ministry is pa@b the Grant to the Provider under the following terms and
conditions:

1. The Prawiler must only use the Grant for the Activity/Initiative.

2. Th ider will inform the Ministry of any funding you receive from any other
for the Activity/Initiative.

@he Provider agrees to acknowledge the assistance of the Ministry in any publicity
about the Activity/Initiative.
4. The Provider will not do or omit to do any act that brings the Ministry into
disrepute.

5. The Provider will repay a portion of the funding paid by the Ministry, if either the
Provider does not satisfactorily deliver the Activity/Initiative; or does not
complete the Activity/Initiative because this Grant is terminated.

Letter of Grant from Ministry of Vulnerable Children Oranga Tamariki to KidsCan Charitable Trust
From 10 May 2017 to 30 June 2017 Provider Number: 50998
Grant Number: 325998 Page 2 of 5



6. This Grant is a one-off contribution to the Activity/Initiative for the term. The
Ministry cannot guarantee that there will be any money available to further fund
the Activity/Initiative after the term and the Provider should not expect or rely on
continuing funding.

7. This Grant may be superseded by a subsequent grant. Both parties will negotiate
in goad faith if entering into a subsequent grant.

8. The Ministry reserves the right to terminate the Grant if you do not comply with
these terms and conditions.

9. The Provider will not subcontract or assign the benefits or obligations of this
Grant with any organisation other than an organisation/s specified in this Grant
without prior written permission from the Ministry, and no third party may

enforce this Grant.
BV
O

Signatures

Signed by Peter MacAulay Manager Planning ark
Performance/? ship
Relationships\'\

I have a delegation under section 41 of the State Sector A{@SS to sign on behalf of the
Ministry of Vulnerable Children Oranga Tamariki. KO
O

Signed S ODate
‘\C)\
R it i 6{\
Signed by Julie Chapman @ Chief Executive/Founder

I have authority to sign for Kidﬁ‘}'\ Charitable Trust and confirm this agreement has
not been aitered from what 8@) st provided by the Purchasing Agency.

00
Signed Q)\G Date

If you have questions regarding this Grant or if there is a change in the
circumstan nder which you operate or to the Activity/Initiative being provided please

contact ?@

Néku noa, na

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

Advlsor| Nitiona! iIIviiii Ilr Services

Letter of Grant from Ministry of Vulnerabie Children Oranga Tamariki to KidsCan Charitable Trust
From 10 May 2017 to 30 June 2017 Provider Number: 50998
Grant Number: 325998 Page 3 of 5
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David Russell-Jones y

From: utie chapman |

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 11:36 a.m.
To: David Russell-Jones
Subject: Re: Funding of Transitional Plan

All good thanks David
Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

Julie Chapman
KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford Auckland

Qv

www kidscan.org.nz O
> On 4/07/2017, at 11:12 AM, David Russell-Jones dm’te:
>

> Thanks Julie, Ve
>
> This is purely for me to get a broad sense of where your thinking is and‘{a)g}nore than that.

>

. >
> David
a '((Q

>
> -----Original Message-—--- \O
> From: Julie Chapman [mailtc N N\

> Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 10:17 a.m. AN

> To: David Russell-Jones C)\(b

> Cc: N
> Subject; Re: Funding of Transitional Plan O‘s\\
>

> Hi David | will look at our budget when | q%%ck to the office today and send you some numbers.
>

> Thanks Q\'

> 66

" N

> Julie Chapman 0

> KidsCan Charitable Trust - €50 & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford
> Auckland <
> 2
>
> www.kidscan.

orj
>
>> On 4/07/2017,ét 9:29 AM. David Russell-Jones —wrote:

>>
>> Thanks Juiie,

>>

>> No, the end of July will be fine. Have you got any preliminary, non-binding, ballpark figures in mind?
>>

>> David

>>

>> .----Original Message-----

>> From: Julie Chapman [mailto

>> Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 9:24 a.m.

>> To: David Russell-Jones

>> Cc: Peter Galvin,

>> Subject: Re: Funding of Transitional Plan

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act




>>

>> Hi David
>> Thanks for your email. We would need funding on an ongoing basis for head lice treatment and combs.

>>
>> Thanks

>> Julie

>>

>>

>> Julie Chapman

>> KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford

>> Auckland

. I RIS
B e

>> www.kidscan.org.nz

>>

>>> 0n 4/07/2017, at 9:00 AM, David Russell-Jones <
>>>

>>> Hij Julie,

>>> :
>>> | am working on a final report on the Nitbuster Programme Prop& and just have one outstanding
question.

>>> Essentially, the proposal does not refer to a need for on-g{ﬁ&unding from the ministry, so should |
assume that this will not be required? ‘\O

>>> \$>

>>> Regards, \
>>> .\@,
>>> David .

s ‘{\\0

>5> O

>5>
>>> \QQ

>>> --—QOriginal Message--—-
>>> From: Julie Chapman [mailt
>>> Sent: Wednesday, 28 Jun
>>> To: David Russell-
>>> Cc: Peter Galvin;
>>> Subject: Re: Fundi
>>>

>>> Hi David @»CO

Transitional Plan

>>> Thanks for email. Just a question re the underspend, is the $145,000 already discussed included
in this num over and above.

>>> Thankg( ~

>>>

>>>

>>> Julie Chapman

>>> KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford
>>> Auckland

>>>

>>>

>>> www.kidscan.org.nz

>>>
>>>> On 28/06/2017, at 5:46 PM, David Russell-Jones_ wrote:

>>>>
>>>> Hj Julie,

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act




>>>> Just confirming that we are on track to sort the funding for your transitional plan, and have advised
the Minister of this today.
>>>> At present we have identified $319K in underspend from elsewhere and are continuing to look for the
remainder.
>>>>
>>>> Your contract is currently in peer review and | expect it to be with you by tomorrow afternoon.
>5>>
>>>> Please get back to me if you have any questions,
S>5>>
>>>> Regards,
>5>>
>>>> David
555>
>O>>
>>>> Sent from my iPad
>O>>
>>>> This email message is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressq???he
information it contains is confidential and may be legally privileged. Any review, retralr%u 0
dissemination or other use of this email may be uniawful. If you are not the intended resipient, please
notify us immediately and destroy the email from all sources. Thank you. Q)
>>>> .
>>>> Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki accepts no responsil{&y‘-for changes made to this
email or to any attachments after transmission from the Office. - O

N

>O>> &

>5>>

>>>> Commercial in Confidence This email is private and conﬁden&@

>>>> is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain inf 4) jon

>>>> that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intenggu
osure,

>>>> distribution or copying of this transmission, or its infgpration

>>>> content, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawfuf; u have

>>>> received this in error, please notify KidsCan able Trust and

>>>> delete it immediately Q

>>> Commercial in Confidence This email is pz‘ arte and confidential. 1t

>>>> recipient, you are advised that any unauthorised us
2

>>> js intended for the addressee(s) only a y contain information
>>> that is privileged and sensitive. If yo 2 not the intended

>>> recipient, you are advised that an uthorised use, disclosure,
>>> distribution or copying of this tra ssion, or its information

>>> content, is strictly prohibited ay be unlawful. If you have
>>> received this in error, ple tify KidsCan Charitable Trust and
>>> delete it immediately Q@

>>>
29

>>> ¢
>>> This email mess@% intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed. The

information it contai@ s confidential and may be legally privileged. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination o er use of this email may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify us immediately and destroy the email from all sources. Thank you.

>>>

>>> Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki accepts no responsibility for changes made to this
email or to any attachments after transmission from the Office.

>>>
>>>
>>> Commercial in Confidence This email is private and confidential. It
>>> is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain information
>>> that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended

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

3
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David Russell-Jones _

From: Julie Chapman

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2017 5:11 p.m.
To:
Cc: D = i Russell-Jones;—

Subject: KidsCan Social Investment Business Case.

Good aftemoon— Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

it was lovely to meet you both yesterday.

We went away after our meeting and spoke with David Russell Jones at Oranga Tamariki about having a
joined up approach with MoE, MoH which was well received. (l/

This morning | bumped into Peter Galvin from Oranga Tamariki and | understand he ma@ already
trygiee

made contact with someone in your team today in regards to working together on the $S case.
In talking with David yesterday our next steps would be as follows.... ?S}'

- Meet with Peter Galvin in Auckiand tomorrow to discuss process . OQ\

- Draft high level document next week &‘\

- Meet Friday next week in Wellington with Ministry advisors to re@ﬁaft doc and formulate next steps.

With this in mind it would be great if the appropriate person fw\‘QMoE could attend the meeting on Friday if
possible. {b

N
I need to check with David around timing re a meeti@%»b have copied him on this email to see what might

work. O

| appreciate that the meeting next week is shofpotice and hope that someone from MoE will be able to be
attend. Q{‘&

Thanks and | look forward to hearing 6@ you.

Regards QQ

Julie %@b
foy

Julie Chapman \®

KidsCan Charitﬁ rust - CEO & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford Auckiand

www . kidscan.org.nz

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

Julie Chapman
KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder PO Box 31646, Milford Auckland

www.kidscan.org.nz

Commercial in Confidence This email is private and confidential. It is intended for the addressee(s) only

and may contain information that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, you are

advised that any unauthorised use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmission, or its information
1



David Russell-Jones
—— —
From: Julie Chapman <
Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2017 12:55 p.m.
To: David Russell-Jones
Subject: Fwd: KidsCan Social Investment Business Case.
Julie Chapman
KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder
PO Box 31646, Milford q/
land Q)

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act '\Q)

www.kidscan.org.nz
Begin forwarded message: Q

From:
Date: 27 July 2017 at 12:33:43 PM NZST
To: Julie Chapman
Cce:
Subject: Fw: KidsCan Social Investment Busine§

Kia ora Julie. | will attend the Oranga Tamariki meet] ' @9 30 tomorrow for the Ministry of Health. It

will be great to meet with you again - you may r
colleague around your operation a few years
Unless you let me know otherwise, | will assu
Russell Jones? Best wishes, Therese y

$

st after you'd moved to new premises in Albany.
en [ sign in | say | am there to meet with David

od Policy | Ministry of Health | Phone:
hitp:/'www.moh.govt.nz

b, Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

7 a.m.
n Social Investment Business Case.

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Julie Chapman"
Date: 21 July 2017 at 6:49:47 PM NZST
To: "
Subject: KidsCan Social Investment Business Case.

) Section 9(2)(a) of the Act
Good evening -
It was lovely to meet with you last week.

We went away after our meeting and spoke with David Russell Jones at Oranga Tamariki

1



about having a joined up approach with MoE, MoH which was well received. We also had a
great meeting with &from MOE.

We now have place in place the next steps as follows...
- Draft high level document next week

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

- Meet Friday 28th July in Wellington with Ministry advisors to review draft doc and
formulate next steps.

With this in mind it would be great if an appropriate person from MoH could attend the
meeting on Friday 28th if possible?

We have a time scheduled for 9.30am at MVCOT and the acting budget advisor from MoE is
going to be attending on their behalf. 1 appreciate that the meeting next week is short notice
and hope that someone from your team will be able to be attend.

Thanks and I look forward to hearing from you. Have a great weekend.
Regards

Julie

Julie Chapman

KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder
PO Box 31646, Milford

Auckland

Section 9(2)(a) of the Acl
— \

Commercial in Confidence Thi}ﬁ@‘il is private and confidential. It is intended for the
addressee(s) only and may contaln information that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not
the intended recipient, you gpe»advised that any unauthorised use, disclosure, distribution or
copying of this transmis @, or its information content, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have ived this in error, please notify KidsCan Charitable Trust and

delete it immediat
ok ok ok ok o ok 3 %k ok %k ok k¥ *********************************************************

** %

Stateme nfidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attac S may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
leg vilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
********************************#*****************************************

* %

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry
of Health's Content and Virus Filtering Gateway

Commercial in Confidence This email is private and confidential. It is intended for the
addressee(s) only and may contain information that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not

2






David Russell-Jones

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 11:18 a.m.

To: Section 9(2)(a) of the Act
Cc: avid Russell-Jones

Subject: RE: Nit Busters Contract

Attachments: KidsCan OA - 8 December 2017 pdf

Hi Jufie,

Please find attached the Outcome Agreement with the requested date change. Please note | have also
changed the reporting date from 10 July 2018 to 1 February 2018.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks

_ Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

From: David Russell-Jones

Sent: Monday, 31 July 2017 12:20 p.m,
;zm Busters Contract

ni

Can you organise this change?
Cheers,

David

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: |

\
From: Julie Chapq%&
Date: 31 July 2005t 11:26:18 AM NZST

To: Partnersﬁ'%e[ationship Manager David Russell-Jones —
Subject: Nit Busters Contract Section 9(2)(a) of the Act

Hi David
As discussed we would like to have clarity in the contract that KidsCan would deliver the Nit

Busters programme until the 8th of December 2017

-our legal beagle has suggested the following....

all contracted services to be provided by KidsCan under the contract finish on 8/12'17.



Julie Chapman
KidsCan Charitable Trust - CEO & Founder
PO Box 31646, Milford

Auckland
Secfion 9(2)(a) of the Act

http://www kidscan.org.nz

Commercial in Confidence This email is private and confidential. It is intended for the
addressee(s) only and may contain information that is privileged and sensitive. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are advised that any unauthorised use, disclosure, distribution or
copying of this transmission, or its information content, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this in error, please notify KidsCan Charitable Trust and
delete it immediately
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Ministry for Vulnerable Children

01 August 2017

Julie Helson

KidsCan Charitable Trust
PO Box 31646

Milford

North Shore City 0741

Téna koe Julie

Re: Outcome Agreement Number 326491

Please find attached your Outcome Agreement for t @‘gnod 01 July 2017 to 30 June
2018 for your consideration.

Signing the Outcome Agreement

Please review this Outcome Agreement a aig-t? is satisfactory, arrange to have it signed
in accordance with the rules of your oria%sa ion. Please ensure:

o the Outcome Agreement |s si@d (refer to page five), scanned and emailed as a
PDF to Contract_Develo nt_Team@mvcot.govti.nz

¢ the scanned documenté)ﬁ\cludes the whole Outcome Agreement with all pages in
order; and

e you do not annot e Outcome Agreement other than in the designated areas.
If you have a&h itions please contact me.

When forwarding r invoice please ensure:
. the%@ is completed with the specified amount as per IRD guidelines; and

e ify, ve not done so previously, a blank bank deposit slip Is supplied.
This Outcome Agreement will no | il it is signed by both Parties. A
copy will be emailed to you at ce signed on behalf of the
Crown,

Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki cannot guarantee the on-going funding
of services or otherwise make more money available after the expiry of the attached
Outcome Agreement.



Further Information

Al services in the Outcome Agreement have corresponding service
specifications/guidelines. The latest versions are available online as follows:

WW z/about- -angd-our-w lications-resources/service-
quidelines/index.htm!

Any questions?

If you have any queries about the contents of this letter or the Outcome Agreement
please contact me. If you do not wish to enter into this Outcome Agreement, please let
me know as soon as possible.

Naku iti nei, na Q)(L
N
Ny
O
;\O
Advisor, National Providers and Services

>
E 0

Section 9(2)(a) of the Act \Q
>
N\




) ORANGA
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Ministry for Vulnerable Children

Outcome Agreement
Between qu’
N

Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga 'l{élﬁ'iarlkl

(MVCOT) Qo
\\O

and ((\
\O

KidsCan Charlta@e Trust

-E
Outcome Agreement Number S \\ 326491
Commencement Date Kr} ) 01 July 2017
Expiry Date ;X'\Q’ 08 December 2017
Total Outcome Agreement P{} $319,999.00

(excluding GST)
Please note these payments exclude owever, payments for GST registered providers will have GST added subject to the
terms and conditions of this Outc$Abreement

Outcome Agreement between the Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamarki and KidsCan Charitable Trust
Provider Number: 50998

01 July 2017 to 08 December 2017
Outcome Agreement Number: 326491 Page 1 of 11




Outcome Agreement
Parties

The Sovereign in right of New Zealand acting by and through the Chief Executive of the
Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki (Purchasing Agency).

KidsCan Charitable Trust incorporated under the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 and
having its registered office at 38F Apollo Drive, Rosedale, North Shore City 0632 (the

Provider).

Introduction

A The Framework Terms and Conditions (2™ edition) are part of t%butcome
Agreement. The Framework Terms and Conditions are G;) able at

www,.procurement.qovt.nz
B This Outcome Agreement describes the: C}'
(i) Outcome to be achieved; E
(ii) Services that the Provider will provide to contr@&owards achieving that

Outcome; and
(iit)  the performance measurement framewcﬁ@assess the provision of the
Services, and whether the Services h« contributed towards achieving

the Outcome. i\

C The Purchasing Agency engages the Pr vi}?e to provide the Services on the terms
of this Outcome Agreement (includlng\ Framework Terms and Conditions).

It is agreed: s{\\()

1 Relationship betwe this Outcome Agreement and the
Framework Termgx Conditions

1.1 This Outcome A rﬁ\ent is deemed to incorporate and be governed by the
Framewaork Term d Conditions (as added to or modified in accordance with
clause 9 of th% come Agreement).

1.2 Unless the(Cantext otherwise requires, all terms defined in the Framework Terms
and Co ns have the same meaning in this Outcome Agreement.

1.3 &oducﬁon above forms part of this Outcome Agreement.

2 Q&rm of this Outcome Agreement

2.1 This Outcome Agreement will commence on 01 July 2017 and end on 30 June 2018
unless extended pursuant to clause 2.2 or terminated earlier in accordance with
the Framework Terms and Conditions.

2.2 The Purchasing Agency may extend the term of this Outcome Agreement for
further periods by giving the Provider notice it wishes to extend the term, at least
30 days before the date when the term would otherwise expire.
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3.1
3.2

3.3

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

7.1

Services
The Provider will provide the Services described in Appendix 1.

In providing the Services, the Provider will meet or exceed any performance
measures set out in the Provider Return Report/s attached to this Outcome
Agreement and/or provided electronically by the Purchasing Agency. The
performance measures will be used to determine whether the Provider has been
successful in delivering each Service in accordance with this Outcome Agreement
so as to contribute toward achieving the Outcome linked to each Service.

In providing the Services, the Provider must follow the reasonable directions of the
Purchasing Agency. Such directions must be consistent with the terms cﬁl/this
Outcome Agreement.

Payment

Subject to the Purchasing Agency’s rights under the Fram?& Terms and
Conditions relating to the Recovery, Reduction or Suspensigﬁ\n f Payments, the
Purchasing Agency will pay the Provider for the Services t ounts, and at the

times specified in Appendix 5.

Contract management

The contract management arrangements for t sgutcome Agreement (including
monitoring, reporting and audit) are set out | endices 2 to 4,

The Provider and Purchasing Agency Wil\(&omply with all applicable obligations
under Appendices 2 to 4. ¢

L

New IP

If, contrary to the intelle%approperty clauses in the Framework Terms and
Conditions, any New IP thab'is to be owned by the Purchasing Agency will be

recorded in Appendix Q)

Any agreed uses ofol(éw IP are recorded in Appendix 6.

Privacy of sonal information

The detai any personal information that will be shared between the Purchasing

Agen the Provider, and any agreed approach to the management of such

info fon, are recorded Iin the associated Service Specifications and/or
nes,
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8 Relationship Managers and contact details

8.1 Each party’s postal address, email address, phone number and Relationship
Manager details is set out below:

Purchasing Agency:
Relationship Manager:

Designation: Advisor, National Providers and Services
Address: PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140

Phone:

Provider: Section 9(2)(a) of the Act q(b(]/
Relationship Manager: Julie Helson '\
Designation: Chief Executive Officer/ Found{}-
Address: PO Box 31646

Milford
North Shore City 0741 (\

Phone:
Mobile Phone:
Email:
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9 Changes or additions to the Framework Terms and Conditions

9.1 The Provider and Purchasing Agency agree to amend the Framework Terms and
Conditions as set out in Appendices 7 and 8.

9.2 Except as set out in Appendices 7 and 8, the Framework Terms and Conditions
remain in full force and effect in relation to this Outcome Agreement.

Signatures
Signed by Peter MacAulay Manager Planning & Performance

/Partnership Relationships Cb

I have a delegation under section 41 of the State Sector Act 1988 to sign forisq%ﬂinistry
for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki. \

Signed by Julie Chapman \Q‘&Ef Executive Officer / Founder

1 have authority to sign for KidsCan Charit Trust and confirm this Outcome
Agreement has not been altered from what% st provided by the Purchasing Agency.

(*O

i
v

Signed \\Q Date

&
S
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Appendix 1 - Services and Outcomes

Outcome (Population)

By providing the Services under this Outcome Agreement, the Provider will be
contributing towards the following Ministry for Vulnerable Children, Oranga Tamariki

outcomes:
* Safety - children are not hurt as the result of our actions or inaction;
* Stability - children are in a consistent, supportive, loving environment;
* Security - children have access to essential resources and services;
* Wellness - children are supported to reach their potential and conne ith the

wider community;
o . " ,\O_>

¢ Development - children are achieving their potential; and

¢ Thriving independence - children and families are successful fc\}heir transition
out of direct help from the Ministry.

@% the relevant Service

The following Service/s are to be provided in accordance

Specifications and/or Guidelines (avallable onlme on WW 2d.do about-msd-and-
R
N Outcome
Detailed Service Service ng of | Unit of e e
Description Location ice Service 9 Price

To support the general New Zealan 1\()‘ 110 School $319,999.00

wellbeing of children in ‘\

schools by providing a 5{\

headiice treatment

programme called Q)

'KidsCan Nit Busters \(\

programme’. \

Total r\@\ $319,999.00

Please note these payments e GST. However, payments for GST registered providers will have GST added subject to the
terms and conditions of thl‘% me Agreement

O

Appendj - Monitoring by the Purchasing Agency

Financial Year of Monitoring or Support Visit Due Date

‘\v. ]
Q-.@e“"“ Visit

Nit Busters F2018 15 October 2017 or as otherwise agreed
Programme between the Parties.
F2018 15 April 2018 or as otherwise agreed

between the Parties.
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Appendix 3 - Regular reporting by the Provider

The Provider shall provide the Purchasing Agency Relationship Manager with the
following reports and information as specified in the table below and in accordance with
the Service Specifications and/or Guidelines.

Period Covered

Service Reporting Required Date Due by the Report
Annual Reportin
Nit Busters Attached as Appendix 01 February 2018 01 July 2017 to
Programme 9 08 December

2017.

ﬁf\
BV
Appendix 4 - Regular Audits or Accreditation of the Proviaéb

=

-
Audit or Accreditation Review: ?&J
Social Sector Accreditation Standards Level of Revz:::kCy e enzeec::gncy
Approval P _
Level One 6 monthg\>4 year
Level Two 2 yeal s
Level Three 2 y'Jyears
Level Four (Self-Assessment) LR Years
Level Five (Self-Assessment) N
Appendix 5 - Payment for Servi;g\
PR
N
Payment Instalment
Number ': ént Date Amount
1 Following the signi‘ﬁa\c:f this Outcome Agreement by $319,999.00
both Parties an&)’&pon receipt of a valid itemised Tax
Invoice, O\

F e

Total \} ; $319,999.00

Please note these payments e de GST. However, payments for GST registered providers will have GST added subject to the
/!

terms and conditions of thi me Agreement.

Appendixéb New IP
N/A

Appendix 7 - Changes to the Framework Terms and Conditions

7.1 The Purchasing Agency and Provider agree that despite the provision on the
accreditation reviews in the Framework Terms and Conditions (see clause 5.6 of
the Framework Terms and Conditions), the Accreditation Review for Level One of
the Social Sector Accreditation Standards will be every six months unless
otherwise agreed by the Purchasing Agency (see Appendix 4 of this Outcome
Agreement).
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Accreditation Status means accreditation at levels 1 to 4 under the Social
Sector Accreditation Standards.

Appendix 8 - Additional Terms to the Framework Terms and
Conditions

The Purchasing Agency and Provider agree that the following additional terms form part
of this Outcome Agreement:

8.1 Social Sector Accreditation Status and Reviews

(a) The provider shall maintain its required Accreditation Status for the
provision of Services for the term of this Outcome Agreement.

(b) The Purchasing Agency shall disclose to the Provider any ch to the
Social Sector Accreditation standards. Q
'}greement will

(c) If the Provider's Accreditation is suspended, this Outcoxi
be suspended without further notice under the Fra@ ork Terms and
Conditions. If the Provider’s Accreditation Is revok r relinquished this

Cutcome Agreement will come to an end without er notice.
(d) The Purchasing Agency may conduct an itation Review of the
Services, or the Provider's practices, op nal and financial policies,

procedures and systems.
(e) The Purchasing Agency shali: O&

i. give the Provider at I@two Business Days’ notice of any
Accreditation Review;

ii. visit during working’k@fs or other reasonable times depending on
the matter bein e\ciéwed; and

iii. provide the P{oVjder with a copy of any report on the Accreditation
Review.

8.2  Health and Safety at u@ Act 2015
The Provider willi; K

<
(3) Consulb perate and coordinate with the Purchasing Agency to the
exte%} equired to ensure both Parties comply with their respective
o) ons under the Health and Safety at Work Act 2015 as they relate
e Outcome Agreement,

(b) (GPerform its, and ensure that its Personnel perform their, obligations under
Q) the Outcome Agreement in compliance with its and their obligations under
\ the Health and Safety at Work Act 2015.

ng(c) Comply with all reasonable directions of the Purchasing Agency relating to
health, safety and security.

(d) Report any health and safety matters, as determined by the Purchasing
Agency’s Social Sector Accreditation Standards (for Levels 1 to 4 Service/s
only), the Purchasing Agency’s policy, or any notice issued under the
Health and Safety at Work Act 2015, to the Purchasing Agency to the
extent that it relates to, or affects, the Outcome Agreement.
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8.3

Supporting the Children’s Action Plan and Children’s Teams, where there is 2
Children’s team in your service delivery area.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

part of the Children’s Team in the role of Lead Professional. This request
may occur if a child or children are already clients of the Worker, and
were referred to a Children’s Team, and it was determined by the
Children’s Team that the Worker was the most appropriate agent to act as
a Lead Professional for that referral. In this case, the Provider will nged to
support the Worker to act in this capacity for the child or children, r}g]/

If the Worker is acting as a Lead Professional for only one chjl family
at a time, this is considered to be part of their normal role a does not
change the case volume or client group. Where possible, ng the Lead
Professional case load to one is desirable, as it means orker is still
available to perform their usual role in the communit

Y,
If the Worker is requested to join a Children’s Tean(?g\a Lead Professional
on a larger scale, the Purchasing Agency will liaj th the Provider about
this provision. The Purchasing Agency and t vider will agree on any
service provision changes that may neegd{fs take place to reflect the

Worker taking on a more significant L ae rofessional role. This may be
reflected in an Outcome Agreergé a Variation to an Outcome

Agreement or in a Letter of Agreeme

Children’s Team Lead Professiona@. require training and need to operate
under the practices of the h@en’s Team. Training is provided by the
Children’s Team.
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Hi

Below is background information as requested. Happy to provide further information if required.

Background
Kids€Can was created by Julie Chapman in 2005 with the mission of being ‘the conduit for individuals, community,

business and government to cooperate in providing food, clothing and basic healthcare in schools, enabling
disadvantaged New Zealand children to reach their potential'.

MSD began funding KidsCan in 2008, and MVCOT became the funder in 2017..

KidsCan provides support to children in 700 schools in deciles 1-4, and operates nationwide. It uses its funding to
purchase at wholesale or heavily discounted prices a range of items: raincoats, shoes, socks, food, health and
hygiene products such as treatment for head lice (the NitBusters programme}, and female sanitary products.
KidsCan is one of two significant private / public partnerships within Oranga Tamariki, the other being KickStart

where Fonterra and Sanitarium are the main partners. A
KidsCan has built and retained significant support from corporate partners including Meridiaq-éne,fgv, the Warriors,

the Trillian Trust, Tasti foods and Watties. Q,)
N

Ministry of Social Developm c:gg}mmumty Investment: Cl) and Ministry for Vulnerable Children Oranga Tamariki
(MVCOT) funding for KidsCaé

ritable Trust from 2014/15 to 2017/18

Lo [ descripts s IR
Provision of $500,001
equipment such
as raincoats,
footwear and
health and
hygiene items for
children in low
decile schools
throughout New
Zealand.

This one-off grant | $25,000
is to purchase
and distribute
Feminine Hygiene
Products for
schools.

2



Cl: KickStart Project

One-off funding
to purchase and
distribute
Feminine Hygiene
Products for
Schools.

$50,000

To provide
access to food,
raincoats,
footwear, basic
health care and
hygiene items for
children in
hardship. The
aim is to improve
participation at
school, learning
ability, heaith,
wellbeing and to
enable children to
participate at an
equal level to
their peers.

$350,002

&
f\?ﬁ

LN
)

To support the
general wellbeing
of children in
schools by
providing a head
lice treatment
programme
called 'KidsCan

Nit Busters 3

M

$452,625

AVCOT: Support for food in schools programme

access od,

raincgais,
f ar, basic
eafth care and

P hygiene items for
children in
hardship. The
aim is to improve
participation at
school, learning
ability, health,
wellbeing and to
enable children to
participate at an
equal level to
their peers.

programmey’
To provb% S ;

$350,002

To support the
general wellbeing
of children in
schools by
providing a head
lice treatment
programme
called 'KidsCan
Nit Busters

programme‘.

$319,999




Notes:
» This report contains funding as at 6 November 2017.
« |t contains only what has been planned and contracted to date. Funding in the current financial year is stifl
subject to contracting and may alter.

Regards,

David

SeCtion G(2pa) of tne et

Seehon 9e2itad of the Lct
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Funding History:

e  Since 2014/15 funding for KidsCan has come from the then Prime Minister’s Fund, which is
time limited and expires at the end of this financial year (June 2018)
e $1.9 million per annum from the Prime Minister’'s Fund, has supported the following three

programmes:
o KidsCan’s core programme of providing essential items (like shoes and raincoats) to

decile 1 — 4 schools

o KidsCan Nitbusters programme for lice products and treatment

o the Kickstart breakfast-in-schools programme with Sanitarium and Fonterra to
provide free breakfasts (milk and Weetbix) in schools. (This is not delivered by

KidsCan)

e The amount KidsCan has received each year since 2014/15 has varied for t% asons
o Underspend on the Kickstart programme has been used to top up n funding
(Kickstart had an initial budget of $1.550 million p/a though r@nlly only spends

around $1.1 million p/a) Y
o The creation by KidsCan of the Nitbusters service alongsiga,the core programme (as a
new initiative to utilise some of the Kickstart unders )

e  The core KidsCan programme received $500,001 p/a i{\@een 2013/14 and 2015/16, and

has received $350,000 per annum for the last two (2016/17 and 2017/18)
e  The Nitbusters programme received $885,907 | 5/16, $452,625 in 2016/17 and

$320,000 in 2017/18

e  One-off contributions to KidsCan's core g mme for feminine products of $25,000 in
2014/15 and $50,000 in 2016/17 were funded from the Prime Minister’s Fund

S
Total time-limited funding to KidsCaq?r its two programmes from the Prime Minister’s Fund over
the past four years is set out in t e below:

Hon o2 v of the At







